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Mining and Safety
Zene Weimer Department of Natural Resources
Weimer Ranches, LLLP
P.0. Box 428 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Nucla, CO 81424 Denver, CO 80203

RE: Weimer #2, Permit # M-1996-031, Succession of Operators Financial Warranty Request

Mr. Weimer:

The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) has reviewed the reclamation costs for
this site and updated the required financial warranty based on the remaining reclamation tasks and
current conditions at the site. The reclamation cost estimate is included with this letter. Staff
calculations estimate the cost to reclaim the site to be $3,883.00. This estimate is based on
conditions observed during the August 15, 2019 inspection. As the prospective successor
permittee/operator you must submit the required financial warranty before the Division can
process your Application for Permit Transfer. Financial warranty forms can be found at our
website. For questions regarding submittal of the financial warranty please contact Gabriel
Benvenuti at 303-866-3567, ext. 8148.

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Dustin Czapla

Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Phone: (303) 866-3567, ext. 8188
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